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Kuesel, Jeffery

From: Kanninen, Dan

Sent: Tussday, October 30, 2001 4:33 PM
To: Kuesel, Jeffery

Subject: RE: UC bill language

Hi Jeff,

| forgot to mention | think, that this new language should be used for a separate bill, rather than as an amendment to the
UC bill. I hope this doesn't cause any problems. Please let me know if you have additional questions.

Thanks,
dk
----- Original Message———--
From: Kanninen, Dan .
Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2001 3:43 PM
To: Kuesel, Jeffery

Subject: UC bill language
Thanks in advance, Jeff.

dk

Dan Kanninen

Legislative Assistant

Office of Senator Bob Jauch
608.266.3510

<< File: Unemployment Insurance biil language 10-30-01.doc >>



Unemployment Insurance
Temporary Emergency Unemployment Compensation Program

The statute is created to read;

If the 107® Congress of the United States enacts a temporary emergency unemployment
compensation program, the Department of Workforce Development shall promptly

implement the program including the development of any necessary administrative rules.

If the 107" Congress of the United States fails to enact a temporary emergency
unemployment compensation program by January 1, 2002, the Council on
Unemployment Insurance shall make a recommendation to the Legislature concerning a

Wisconsin temporary emergency unemployment compensation program by January 31,

2002.



Use the appropriate compdnex_its and routines developed for bills.
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AN ACT. .. [generate catalog] 2o repeal . . . ; to renumber . . . ; to consolidate and
renumber . . . '; to renumber and amend . . . ; to consolidate, renumber and
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[NOTE: See section 4.02 (2) (br), Drafting Manual, for specific order of
standard phrases.]

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

et~

If titles are needed in the analysis, in the component bar:

For the main heading, execute: .............. create — anal: — title: - head

For the subheading, execute;................ create — anal: — title: - sub

For the sub-subbeading, execute: ............ create — anal: — title: —» sub-sub
For the analysis text, in the component bar:

For the text paragraph, execute: ............. create — anal: — text

e —

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assem-
bly, do enact as follows:

SECTION #.
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FROM THE JTK...........
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

Currently, the department of workforce development (DWD) administers the -
state unemployment insurance law, as well as the federal laws with which this state
is required to comply in order to participate in the federal unemployment insurance
program and to realize maximum advantage for this state from that participation.
The -council on unemployment insurance advises DWD and the legislature in
carrying out the purposes of the law.

This bill provides that if the 107th Congress enacts a temporary emergency
unemployment insurance program, DWD shall promptly implement the program
and shall promptly promulgate any administrative rules that may be necessary to
implement the program, to the extent permitted by state law. The bill also provides
that if the 107th Congress fails to enact a temporary unemployment insurance
program by January 1, 2002, the council on unemployment insurance shall make a
recommendation to the legislature concerning a Wisconsin temporary emergency
unemployment insurance program by J anuary 31, 2002.
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1. In the component bar: : .
For the action phrase, execute: .............. create — action: — *NS: — nonstat
For the budget action phrase, execute: ........ create — action: — *NS: — 91XX
For a subsection, execute: ................. create — text: —» *NS: - sub
For a paragraph, execute: ................. create — text: - *NS: — par
For a subdivision, execute: ................ create — text: — *NS: — subd
For a subdivision paragraph, execute: ...... create — text: — *NS: — subpar

2. Nonstatutory subunits are numbered automatically. Fill in the SECTION # or subsection # onlyifa
“frozen” number is needed. Below, for the budget, fill in the 9100 department code.
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State of Wisconsin

LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

100 NORTH HAMILTON STREET
5TH FLOOR

STEPHEN R, MILLER - LEGAL SECTION: (608) 266-3561
CHIEF MADISON » WI 63701-2037 LEGAL FAX: (608) 264-6948

October 31, 2001

MEMORANDUM

To: Senator Jauch

From: Jeffery T. Kuesel, Managing Attorney

Re: LRB-4159/1 Temporary emergency unemployment insurance

The attached draft was prepared at your seeuest. Please review it carefully to ensure that it is
accurate and satisfies your intent. If it does and you would like it jacketed for introduction,
please indicate below for which house you would like the draft jacketed and return this
memorandum to our office. If you have any questions about jacketing, please call our program
assistants at 266-3561. Please allow one day for jacketing.

JACKET FOR ASSEMBLY 7KIACKET FOR SENATE

If you have any questions concerning the attached draft, or would like to have it redrafted,
please contact me at (608) 266-6778 or at the address indicated at the top of this memorandum.

If the last paragraph of the analysis states that a fiscal estimate will be prepared, the LRB will
request that it be prepared after the draft is introduced. You may obtain a fiscal estimate on the
attached draft before it is introduced by calling our program assistants at 266-3561. Please note
that if you have previously requested that a fiscal estimate be prepared on an earlier version of
this draft, you will need to call our program assistants in order to obtain a fiscal estimate on this
version before it is introduced.

Please call our program assistants at 266-3561 if you have any questions regarding this
memorandum.



